

From: Greg Handermann

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 21, 2017

Subject: FCC File No. 0183-EX-CN-2017

Message:

Hello. We are responding to your inquiry of April 21 to Greg Handermann of Comtech regarding the referenced experimental application. It is envisaged that, during the proposed experimentation, there may be two-way communications with Skyterra-1 and Inmarsat satellites. Please let us know if you have any further questions regarding the application. Thank you.

Edward A. Yorkgitis, Jr.
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
3050 K St., NW #400
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: (202) 342-8540
Email: cyorkgitis@kelleydrye.com

Counsel for Comtech Mobile Datacom Corporation